Russell Pilfold

From: cire rmpre [

Sent: 30 September 2021 22:11

To: Planning

Subject: For the attention of Russell Pilfold - Clay Lane house - Discharge of condition 3
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

For the attention of:- Russell Pilfold Ref:- SDNP/21/04948/DCOND

Apologies for our error the product that we feel would be best suited for the arena surface is a product made by Day
equestrian called Fibremix. This is the most natural colour, it is a silica sand with fibres in it to bind the sand together.
Many thanks Claire Frampton

Follow this link to mark it as spam:

https://mx-esl.sotaconnect.net/action/0DC2D40143.A114A/learn-spam

Follow this link to blacklist the sender:
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Fibremix is a non-coated blend of high quality washed silica sand
and stabilising fibre. Fibremix is delivered as a complete surface,
50 it's quicker and easier to lay than sand and fibre mixed in situ.

Fibremix has its fibre mixed right through the full depth of the
surface, compared to the top 50-75mm, which is the case for
on-site mixes. This gives the surface far superior stability.

Fibremix is a popular, lower-cost alternative to a waxed surface.
This surface requires occasional irrigation,

For information on maintenance and installation recommendations
please refer to our website.

Sent from my iPhone



